From: Paul Kramer

To: Christine Hammond; Craig Hoffman; cte@eslawfirm.com; emiliano.garcia@...
CcC: Docket Optical System

Date: 12/23/2009 10:06 AM

Subject: 09-AFC-5 Abengoa -- extension of initial status reports filing date

Abengoa Mojave Solar AFC parties:

Craig Hoffman's request (below) to extend the due date for the initial status reports from January 6 to
January 11 is granted. This extension applies to all parties.

Please note that the original schedule shall apply for all subsequent status reports. The next status
reports following January 11th's will be due on February 3 and every four (4) weeks thereafter until the
Staff Assessment is filed.

Paul Kramer
Hearing Officer

Paul

The Abengoa Committee Scheduling Order calls for a Status Report to be filed on Wednesday, January 6,
2010. I would like to ask for an extension and file that Status Report on Monday, January 11, 2010.

The applicant has indicated that Data Responses and information clarification will be filed sometime
between Monday, December 21st and Thursday, December 24th. | would like to have staff review the
data responses and be able to provide information on the quality and completeness of the data
responses. | do not think | can have that information to you by January 6th.

In the Status Report, |1 would like to be able to indicate whether the data response information is
complete and staff's ability to complete their staff assessment sections with the available information.

Please let me know if this is acceptable.

Thank you for your help.

Craig Hoffman DO C K ET
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